TOBI McCARTHY

M.Ed.L, BSDH, AZEFDA

EDUCATION LEADER | DENTAL/MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL | MARKETING REP.

CONTACT INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

Address: 3811 East Equestrian Trail

Phoenix, AZ 85044

Phone: 602.538.9017

Email: 2tobimac@gmail.com

Portfolio URL: https//
Social: www.portfoliogen.com

www.portfoliogen.com/

elizabeth-7b7229e6

Educator and public health professional of over 20

years, with a Master's in Education Leadership, and a Bachelor of Science degree. Experienced supervisor. Lead faculty instructor in dental materials, local anesthesia, laser certification, periodontics and

certified expanded functions dental assisting.

Developed programs that collaborate with tax-dollar funded non-profit organizations, a leader in research, policy and procedures of an educational environment.

Highly proficient with new innovative technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Adjunct Clinical Instructor | Phoenix College, Rio Salado College, Mesa Community College | 09/2009 - Current

- Lead faculty instructor in periodontics, dental materials, local anesthesia, clinic, theory and manages school programs including Dental Hygiene, Dental Assisting Students, Postgraduate Dental Hygiene Students, Faculty in-service
- Co-creator of Dentsply Sirona Diode Soft Tissue Laser Certification Training Course to provide successful clinical insight for patients
- Instituted providers in a training development, product launch content, and post-event survey analysis over 100+ patients
- Coordinated hospital network or other external rotation experiences
- Founded Dental Day for Veterans encouraging free restorative care, oral surgical care and periodontal maintenance care.
- Innovator of technology to utilize medical/dental solutions to improve the training of health care workers, educating patients and improving the health of patients not only nationally but globally
- Instructional designer of online curriculum and course production using technology in the class or boardroom environments
- Experience in the coordination of clinical education and health education curriculum
- Proficient in navigating healthcare software and digital radiography

Global Dental Team Lead | MULLY CHILDRENS FAMILY USA INC | March 2020

- Lead a dental team through Mully's Childrens Family (MCF) mission. A nonprofit mission we provided treatment to approximately 2000+ people who have limited, if any, access to care. MCF becomes a home and a hope to street children, orphans, abandoned, abused, HIV & AIDS affected and infected, desperate, and neglected children regardless of their religion, sex, color or tribe.
- Excelled in providing them with education and dental care. MCF Ndalani Medical Centre has 2-chair Dental Suite used annually for visiting dental health care providers from Europe and the United States of America.

Clinical Educational Specialist/Indirect Sales | CoreStrength/Milestone | 08/2016 –2019

- Educational specialist computerized local anesthesia delivery system for corporations, clinical education settings and private practice
- Expert training an in-service presentation for S.T.A. (Single Tooth Anesthesia), "The Wand" computerized delivery system while partnering with direct sales to achieve monthly, quarterly, and annual performance goals
- Encouraged proficient skills of the health care providers for highly competent delivery for patient use.

Periodontal [Expanded Functions] Hygienist/Assistant | General & Periodontal Specialty Practices | 1994 – Current

- Trained in both advanced Laser Assisted, Laser Bacterial Reduction treatment plans and conservative periodontal therapy
- Commitment of periodontal maintenance recalls, new patient recruitment and reinforced benefits of practice management including
 the business plan and ROI through retention of patient care maintaining the highest levels of safety standards in client service,
 communication, and compassion.
- Generated quality health care to the most complex cases, employing innovative, evidence-based medicine in a caring environment.

EDUCATION

Masters / Education Leadership of Higher Education

Northern Arizona University 2017 – 2019

Bachelor of Science / Dental Hygiene

Northern Arizona University 1989 – 1994

CERTIFICATES

WREB Certification - 05/1994

Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners License to Practice Radiology and Administer Local Anesthesia

-05/1994

Level 2 Advanced Laser Certification – 05/2010

Certified Dental Assistant – 08/2016

Expanded Functions Dental Assistant – 2019 (c)

Certified MADD DOGG Spinning & ICG Coach - 2000

REFERENCES

PATRICIA PRICE

-Interim Faculty Chair Dental-





ORGANIZATION

Rio Salado College

PHONE 480. 636.6879

EMAIL

patricia.price@riosalado.edu

CRAIG STEUTERMAN

-President and CEO-



ORGANIZATION

Mully Children's Family USA



PHONE

602.369.3531



EMAIL

csteuterman.mcfusa@gmail.com

PHEBE BLITZ

-Director at The Qualitat Institute-



ORGANIZATION

Qualitat Institute



PHONE

480.220.9400



EMAIL

phebeblitz@cox.net32